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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 10 April 2023 9:21 am
To: assignments
Cc: venus@ltm.sg; Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan
Subject: D23001158MFQC/PTE/VS  OD PRI QX1052R OD claim  D.O.A : 03/04/2023
Attachments: SL0U23450001_06-04-2023_121500.pdf; Estimate.pdf; MSA.pdf; MT00015724 is Approved

Dear Sirs, 
 
Enclosed documents for survey. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
T: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection 
Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you 
have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 
 

From: venus <venus@ltm.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 6 April 2023 5:38 pm 
To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: 'Mandy' <mandy@ltm.sg>; admin@ltm.sg; 'Ivan' <Ivan@ltm.sg> 
Subject: Re: Request Survey Our Client : QX 1052 R OD claim D.O.A : 03/04/2023 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
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Good Afternoon Sir / Madam, 
   
We now enclosed the following documents for your easy reference:  
  

       Our client’s GIA report & police report 
        Repair Estimate 

  
Please let us have a list of your external surveyor for us to choose. Our client’s vehicle now in the garage.  
 
Thank you and regards, 
 

Venus Lee 
Accident Claims Department 
 
Lim Tan Motor Pte Ltd 
www. LTM.sg 
+65 6452 0893 (Office) 
+65 6458 9127 (Facsimile) 
+65 9792 1329 (Mobile) 
 

Like us in Facebook!! 
www.facebook.com/LTMsg 
www.facebook.com/LTM.Performance.Singapore 
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To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented  
auto matic download o f this  
picture from the Internet.

 

Virus-free.www.avg.com 

 


